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AGENDA MEMO

9/17/2013 Agenda
TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council
FROM: Gene R. Smallwood, P.E.; Director of Public Works

SUBJECT: NCTCOG Regional Storm Water Program

BACKGROUND:

In December 2013, the Council authorized the City’s participation in a five (5) year
Interlocal Agreement with the North Central Texas Council of Governments (NCTCOG)
for the Regional Storm Water Management Program for FY13 — FY17. Participation in
the program provides municipalities resources for staff and developer training, public
education, and guidance with TCEQ mandated annual reporting concerning compliance
with the City’s Storm Water Management Program (SWMP).

Annual dues associated with the Interlocal Agreement are assessed to each cooperating
municipality based on population. The 2014 cost-share for the City is $2,911.00. Staff
anticipates utilizing construction inspection training materials and public education and
outreach brochures and currently takes advantage of the information and guidance
provided by the Regional Storm Water Management Program.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends approval of the authorization letter for participation in the Regional
Storm Water Program with NCTCOG and payment for the associated FY2014 Work
Program and to authorize the City Manager to execute the letter. Funds are available in
the Storm Water Utility Fund annual budget.
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